
From: 	 Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF) 
To: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/29/2011 5:25:09 PM 
Subject: 	 . _pr_oposed preservation follow up_ 
Attachments: 	 DP 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

For your reading pleasure I propose the following be sent to all ATF. 

op 

DOJ-FF-28264 



op 

DOJ-FF-28265 



op 

DOJ-FF-28266 



DP 

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY 

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 

DOJ-FF-28267 



confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein 
by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original 
message and all copies. 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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